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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 10:01 AM
To: assignments; Rajes (LKK Auto)
Cc: MTPRI; Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH); 

Esther Lim; Rachel Wu; jaimetay@msfirstcapital.com.sg
Subject: FW: PRI FOR SLN6921L (TP)  –  OUR INSURED: SHB1023Y 19.11.2024 (OUR REF: 

D24010169MFSH/STRIDES/TPD 1/EL)
Attachments: SLN6921L GIA.pdf

Ref: TAX/11/24/2061 
 
Dear Rajes, 
 
Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis. 
 
TP: SLN6921L 
Insured: SHB1023Y 
Workshop: OPTIMA WERKZ 
 
Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
 
Hua Yen 
Claim Department 
 
Strides Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705 

DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg 
From: Betty Wong <BettyWong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 19 November 2024 6:55 pm 
To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg> 
Cc: Ong Hua Yen (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH) <HuaYen.Ong@stridespremier.com.sg>; Ee Ying Yi 
(Michelle) <yingyi.ee@ow.sg>; Ling Ting An <tingan.ling@ow.sg>; Jonathan Ng <jonathan.ng@ow.sg>; Loong Ghien 
Yee <ghienyee.loong@ow.sg>; Joseph Low <joseph@ow.sg>; Mohamed Nashik <mohamed.nashik@ow.sg>; Foo 
Song Jun <songjun.foo@ow.sg>; Esther Lim <EstherLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: PRI FOR SLN6921L (TP) – OUR INSURED: SHB1023Y 19.11.2024 (OUR REF: D24010169MFSH/STRIDES/TPD 
1/EL) 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender and are expecting the content or attachment.  

Dear Hua Yen 
 
For PRI. 
 
 
Thank you 
 
 
Regards 
BeƩy Wong 
Motor Claims Department 
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MS First Capital Insurance Ltd  
16 Raffles Quay #42-01 Hong Leong Building|Singapore 048581 
D: 6359 1800 | F: 6223 0541 | Reg. No. 195000106C 
Website hƩp://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg 

 
 
Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. 
Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. 
If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. 
If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system  
and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. 

 
 
From: Ee Ying Yi (Michelle) <yingyi.ee@ow.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 19 November 2024 1:38 pm 
To: Motor Claims <MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; CWS Motor Claims 
<cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Cc: Ling Ting An <tingan.ling@ow.sg>; Jonathan Ng <jonathan.ng@ow.sg>; Loong Ghien Yee 
<ghienyee.loong@ow.sg>; Joseph Low <joseph@ow.sg>; Mohamed Nashik <mohamed.nashik@ow.sg>; Foo Song 
Jun <songjun.foo@ow.sg> 
Subject: PRI -SLN6921L CLAIMING AGAINST SHB1023Y (MS FIRST CAPITAL), DOA: 19/11/2024 
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, 
opening attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.  

 
Dear Motor Claims Department, 
  
Enclosed documents for your perusal. 
Kindly arrange PRI at 10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A #01-05 AMK Autopoint S568047. 
 
 
*Vehicle is IN the workshop 
 
 
Michelle Ee (Ms.) 
Motor Claims Executive 
OƯice   : (+65) 6481 1522 
 

www.ow.sg | www.facebook.com/OpƟmaWerkz 
 
Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or use it for 
any purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person.  
Please notify the sender if you receive this email in error, and delete the email and its content immediately after which. 

 
DISCLAIMER This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively for the individual 
or entity to which it is addressed. The message, together with any attachment, may contain confidential and/or 
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving, copying, disclosure or distribution is strictly 
prohibited.If you, the reader are not the intended recipient, please do not disclose, disseminate, circulate, copy or 
use any of the information contained in this email. Please notify us immediately and delete the email and destroy 
any printed copy.  



3

DISCLAIMER This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively 
for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. The message, together with any attachment, may 
contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving, 
copying, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited.If you, the reader are not the intended 
recipient, please do not disclose, disseminate, circulate, copy or use any of the information 
contained in this email. Please notify us immediately and delete the email and destroy any printed 
copy.  


